w0 NP

TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH
Town Hall Board Room
123 Boone Street
Jonesborough, TN 37659

MEETING NOTICES
MONDAY, JULY 10, 2023
7:00 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

Members of the public wishing to speak concerning any item on the agenda
during the Public Comment period must sign up by calling the Town
Administrative Office at 423-753-1030 with their name, address, and subject about
which they wish to speak no later than 2 hours before the meeting if the meeting
occurs during normal business hours or by 4:45 p.m. the day of the meeting if the
meeting occurs after hours. Otherwise, such member of the public must sign in
at the location of the meeting, prior to the beginning of the meeting, by seeing the
Town Recorder at meetings of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen, or the secretary
or staff of any board, commission or committee constituting any other governing
body under this resolution.

Each individual shall be given three (3) minutes to address the Board regarding
Agenda items. Comments shall be limited to items on the meeting’s Agenda

PUBLIC HEARING

. Amendment to Title 1, Chapter 15 Business Roundtable Committee, Section 1-1502,

Compositions, Appointment, Membership, and Terms
Amend the Town of Jonesborough Municipal Code, Title 2, Entitled “Alcoholic

Beverages” by Deleting Chapters 1 and 2 in their Entirety and Replacing them with
New Chapters 1 and 2

REGULAR MEETING

Call to Order
Opening Prayer
Pledge to the Flag
Roll Call



© 00 N oo o0~ WwWN P

10.

2

CONSENT AGENDA

. Approval of Minutes

. Approval of Bills

. Town Administrator Report

. Operations Manager Report

. Committee Reports

. Supervisor Reports

. Report on Debt Obligation — Taxable General Obligation Capital Outlay Note, Series 2023

. Declaration of Town Equipment as Surplus

. Special Event Requests

a. Halloween Haunts & Happenings
b. Spot on the Hill — Heritage Alliance
c. Pumpkin Fest — JAMASA

d. 2023 Storytelling Festival

Water Fund Capital Projects
AGENDA

Financial Report

Communications from the Mayor
a. Committee Appointment — JRT Board of Director
b. Employee of the Month

Citizen Comments
Aldermen Communications
Town Attorney Comments

OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion and possible action concerning second and final reading of an
Ordinance amending Title 1, Chapter 15 Business Roundtable Committee, Section
1-1502, Compositions, Appointment, Membership, and Terms;

B. Discussion and possible action concerning second and final reading of an
Ordinance Amend the Town of Jonesborough Municipal Code, Title 2, Entitled
“Alcoholic Beverages” by Deleting Chapters 1 and 2 in their Entirety and Replacing
them with New Chapters 1 and 2;

NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and possible action concerning first reading of an Ordinance amending
Chapter 5, Parking, of the Town of Jonesborough Municipal Code by deleting in
its entirety and replacing with a New Chapter 5;

B. Adjournment.














































































DATE:

TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH
BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN
AGENDA PRESENTATION

JULY 10, 2023

SUBJECT:__Supervisor Reports

Consent Agenda

AGENDA ITEM #:

6

[ N N N W W
DA PRWN=2OORNADOT WO =

Solid Waste & Recycling

McKinney Center

MBM Program Director

Fire Department

Visitor Center Manager

Marketing & Promotions Coordinator
Police Department

Building Inspector

Animal Control

Street Department

Utility Manager

Water Quality Department

Water Distribution

Environmental Services/\Wastewater
Woater Treatment

Director of Tourism & Main Street



MAY 2023

DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

SOL

DIVISION
OF
WASTE/RECYCLE

Page 1




DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

SOLID WASTE:

During the month of May, the department collected, transported, and disposed of
more than 353 tons of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) at the local landfill
(Blountville). The collection, removal, and disposal of MSW represents an
essential and viable service for the community and the quality of life. The methods
of waste management mentioned above are just one key goal in the efforts to
achieve the overall goal of source reduction.

The chart below represents the monthly total tonnage collected from the residential
and commercial customers. The chart shows a slight increase in tonnage collected
from the previous month (April). The cost to dispose of refuse at Eco Safe
Environmental was $9485.64.

Junk Collection: There were 78 calls from homeowners requesting junk to be
collected. They can have bulk items collected such as: appliances, box springs,
mattresses, household furniture, and other debris (no trash), collected each week.

SW Annual Report 2023

~ $9,484.64
10000 $8,888.62 | g
9000

| |
8000 g

M ] | ‘;”
7000 B Bsr667s §

'i | n 3

b | | 4 :
6000 H$7,5@.62 F
5000 I £ B

| £ | H Refuse
4000 By Fl |

I |“ | mC&D
3000 | X

o H E m Monthly
2000 ' |

A o il
1000 3

1 1 1

0 BE = | N
X oS A K X
\Q\‘\ \)@k‘\ é(\f\ \Q\‘\ R G
& Q@ S O & &
N & e x8 e) (e

MAY 2023 Page 2




DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

FYI:

Unfortunately, the Pliney Fisk Recycling Center was negatively impacted by the
very strong windstorm on Saturday April 8, 2023. The entire building structure has
been condemned and totaled out for demolition by the insurance company.

Without the capability to process any recycling materials, we are currently
transporting all OCC (cardboard) to Ameri Scrap Recycling in Greeneville, by
utilizing our front-load cardboard collection vehicle (loose). No Baling!

The inability to bale any recycling material currently is having a negative impact
on revenue. The loose cardboard sold to Ameri Scrap Recycling is only netting .25
per $100 Ibs. From the sale of 33,980 Ibs. of cardboard, we were only paid $84.95.

The cardboard sold to Westrock 1s bailed and it would have netted us more than
$3,058.20 at $160 to $180 per ton. We must have some discussion on how to
proceed with our baling operations or discontinue the recycling program until
further notice.

We are doing what’s necessary and what has been implemented by the State to
have these programs in place to serve the community with all means of waste
reduction. However, the return on investment (manpower, equipment, etc.etc.) is
not demonstrating a positive outcome in terms of profit or breaking even.

At this time, we must take a long look at the possibility of additional employees for
the Solid Waste & Recycle Division, due to the expanding housing growth we are
currently experiencing, for the immediate and extended future of Solid Waste.

Solid Waste (SW) must be looked at as an important part of the essential and
necessary services a community needs to strive for and succeed, as a part of their
livability. Without a commitment and a long-range goal approach to SW, that’s a
recipe for disaster. The commitment is to its employees, who are responsible for
the day-to-day collection of municipal solid waste. And the long-range goal is the
re-circulating or turn-around of vehicles/equipment.

We cannot continue to push the barriers to the breaking point. Garbage trucks are
very robust, but they also can fail if their limits are over exerted. The average life
of a sanitation collection vehicle is 10 years and, in the 8th, or 9" year, by industry

MAY 2023 Page 3




DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

standard, you should begin making conscious decision to trade, lease, or purchase
another reliable vehicle which will provide the community with the dependable
service of solid waste disposal, to maintain a healthy sanitary quality of life.

It's not an easy decision financially to invest in a purchase so expensive such as a
sanitation vehicle, is why the planning phase is very important to implement at the
very least into the long-range goals. Funds, if possible, should be allocated
monthly and annually to the Solid Waste Fund for the sole purpose of purchasing
another sanitation vehicle, in the future.

The Town of Jonesborough has been dealing with increased housing growth for the
past 10 or 20 years and before long, there will be two sanitation collection vehicles
on the route collecting residential refuse, daily. This is inevitable. This is
unavoidable. This is predestined. This is reality.

MAY 2023 Page 4




DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

Personnel:

Johnny Edwards was out of work for more than 4 weeks (176 hrs.) with his wife
due to her having hand surgery. Returned on Friday May 26™.

RECYCLE:

The program has collected only 221,714 1bs. (110 tons) of recycling material from
our recycling customers, thus far for 2023. Hopefully, with the increased
population and growth, we can begin to see an increase in our tonnage collected for
the fiscal year 2023.

Material Weight % + or -
Paper 5980
Plastic 3645
Cans 860
Glass Not Accepted!
Cardboard 33,980
Ewaste 0

MAY 2023 Page 5




DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

Recycling Material 2023

45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000 M lanuary
25,000 W February
20,000 " March
M April
15,000
m May
10,000
5,000 II I
O II Ilill [ T T T

Paper Plastic Cans Glass Cardboard Ewaste Metal

YARD-WASTE/MULCH:

We continue to sell wood and leaf mulch!

E-WASTE:

Nothing to Report!

MAY 2023 Page 6




DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

DIVISION
OF
SOLID WASTE/RECYCLE

[l omemon o a0 s S S e e e T e Gt TERORRUETSE T TS st St X S Se e et L s B e A L e T e P S R N T 2 o s e |
JUNE 2023 Page 1




DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

SOLID WASTE:

During the month of June, the department collected, transported, and disposed of
more than 370 tons of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) at the local landfill
(Blountville). The collection, removal, and disposal of MSW represents an
essential and viable service for the community and the quality of life. The methods
of waste management mentioned above are just one key goal in the efforts to
achieve the overall goal of source reduction.

The chart below represents the monthly total tonnage collected from the residential
and commercial customers. The chart shows a slight decrease in tonnage collected
from the previous month (May). The cost to dispose of refuse at Eco Safe
Environmental was $9073.22.

Junk Collection: There were 65 calls from homeowners requesting junk to be
collected. They can have bulk items collected such as: appliances, box springs,
mattresses, household furniture, and other debris (no trash), collected each week.

SW Annual Report 2023

12000

$10,742.48
10000 $8,888.62 $9,073.22
A S7 Ah2.52 $7 766.74

8000

6000
M Refuse

4000 mC&D
E Monthly

2000

0 i)
& I T2 S e‘ & & oy
& L S o@ &L & F
\:z,‘i‘ QQ‘Q é\ s .@ o & é’e,
r-)e'Q X9

JUNE 2023 Page 2




DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

FYI:

A plan of action has been established and should be executed very soon to have the
Solid Waste & Street Department in an improved but smaller facility for now and
into the future.

Personnel:

Nothing to Report! The 3 new personnel for the past 6 months are working good
for Solid Waste & Recycle.

RECYCLE:

The program has collected only 272,959 1bs. (137 tons) of recycling material from
our recycling customers, thus far for 2023. Hopefully, with the increased
population and growth, we can begin to see an increase in our tonnage collected for
the fiscal year 2023.

JUNE 2023 Page 3




DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT

Material Weight % + or -

Paper 5475

Plastic 3450
Cans 840

Glass Not Accepted!

Cardboard 41,480
Ewaste 0
JNE2023  Pued




DIRECTOR'S MONTHLY REPORT

Recycling Material 2023

45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
M January
25,000 W February
 March
20,000 || Aprll
= May
15,000 B June
10,000
- IIIIII
0 IIIII' AREEEE

Paper Plastic Cans Glass Cardboard Ewaste Metal

YARD-WASTE/MULCH:

We continue to sell a very good product to the public!

E-WASTE:

Nothing to Report!

JUNE 2023 Page 5




Theresa Hammons
McKinney Center Director
Monthly Report — June 2023

General Comments: June is always a fun and packed month due to summer camps. Honestly, camps take up
the majority of our time during this month, We were at complete capacity and even added a pottery camp for K-
6™ grade due to the extensive waiting list. We have decided to add more camps to next year’s summer
curriculum and to divide the grade levels up more in hopes to spread out the registrations. I spend time during
the month communicating with the parents of campers. For example, this year we had a student that had just
developed seizures. I corresponded at length with her parents regarding procedure and what to look out for.

For the first time we had 2 “failed payments” in our online system. This happens when a person signs up for the
payment plan. They will put in their credit card information and Course Storm will charge them a certain
amount every 30 days. [ had to work with those parents to develop a plan outside of Course Storm to ensure
that their child attend camp. One parent simply needed to write a check. The other parent was having a
financial hardship and we were able to give the student a scholarship. Camps were very successful and
wonderfully exhausting!

June is also a time where we are planning for upcoming events including the Fall catalog and class line-up, Fall
Open House and the Fall Market. I have spent the majority of my time this month finalizing the Fall classes and
preparing for these other events. We had five week-long camps. We had 3 rentals, 2 outreach events, and 2
other events this month.

I spend time during the months of May and June wrapping up projects and financial tasks like closing PO’s,
reconciling our receipts and records with Town Halls to make sure everything is correct and ready to close out.
I also have got a jump start this year on creating budgets for our 2023-2024 projects.

I’ve been working with Roger to make a few improvements around the building. He has recently repainted all
the outside railing. He painted some of the foundational areas around the building. He has also trimmed around
the landscaping.

‘We also had our floor work done during the month of May. The auditorium floor looks wonderful. It took a little
longer than we expected and the fumes from the stain were very strong. However, it was well worth it!

We worked on updating our Emergency Plan and had it reviewed and approved by the Fire Department Chief.
We have also been working on reorganizing our rental program and processes.

June is a fun and chaotic time with summer camps happening, but it is also a time for us to plan for all the fall
activities we have in our future. I will continue working on our upcoming Fall Market, the Halloween exhibition
and Holidays Around the World over the next few weeks/months.

June Programming and Events that we did or attended
June 2&3 Blue Plum Festival
June 3 Farmers Market
June 5§-9  Artsploration Camp
June5-9  Pottery 101 Camp
June 8 Conversations That Matter
June 12 - 16 Play-In-A-Week Camp
June 19 —22 Pottery 202 Camp
June 19-22  Pottery 101 Camp (addition)
June 26 StoryTown Radie Show



Spring Classes/Workshops Summary — We had 307 registrations in spring 2023. It was a great semester. We
had around 175 people in attendance for Ms. Brown’s End of the Year Program which is the student art
exhibition and final performance for our performing arts students. It was a great turn out and the children did
great. 1 was very proud of all their hard work.

Summer Camp Update — Each camp was full with a waiting list! We even added a second Pottery 101 camp
for K-6™ grade. We had 70 students during the three weeks of camp and they went wonderfully. Due to the
growth of the camps we plan to split up the grade levels more next year and add additional camps for our K-4™
and 5™ - 8 grade students since that is where we are seeing the most demand.

Fall 2023 Update — I spent a great deal of time in May and June meeting and corresponding with instructors,
gathering their class descriptions, working with them on their supply budgets, and class dates and times. I first,
enter all the classes into our online system called, Course Storm. I then cut and past that information and place
it in a word document. I then begin to edit the information by sending the document to the instructors. At that
time, I also send them their supply budgets that we work on together, salary, and other logistical information.
As I do this, I also calculate the registration fees for each class, I enter each class meeting time into our master
calendar, | have to assign rooms ahead of time and include that in color on the calendar to make sure I am
allocating space appropriately and not overlapping classes. As the instructors provide me feedback, I make
necessary adjustments. When, I feel that we have about 90% of our class logistics worked out, I begin creating
the hard copy catalog in Adobe InDesign. Skye helps me by finding and organizing up-to-date photos of
classes. I again begin an editing process by sending the document to my staff and all the instructors. Skye and
Bre have been very helpful this semester by reviewing the catalog numerous times, They also spot check the
Course Storm website, the calendar, and my budget and registration fees to make sure I've calculated correctly
and that all the information is consistent and accurate. 1 had a few long-term teachers request changes this
semester. Some wanted to take a break or change class mediums so [ spent an unprecedented time interviewing
new instructors. We will have a few new faculty in our line-up this fall and I am very happy about that.

I alse got the confirmation from Berea College that we received a traditional arts grant again this year. So, I am
able to provide three classes at much lower costs than without that grant.

Our Fall Open House will be Saturday, August 12, 10am — 1pm. This is free and open to the public. People
can tour the building, meeting and talk to all our instructors, and hopefully register for classes.

Crowns — The Crowns, production and fundraiser, with UMOJA is getting closer! August 18, 19, &20. T have
spent some time working through the Asana plan and making sure tasks are up to date. There are a few things
behind schedule but Jules will be working over the next couple of weeks to get those caught up. The poster and
publicity are the main things we need to work on over the next couple of weeks. Rehearsals started a head of
schedule and are going very well. I think this will be a very successful partnership.

Memorial Bench — Skye has been working with our Diversity and Equity committee. They want to place a
bench at the original entrance of the facility with a plaque that includes the names of Booker T. Washington
educators. Skye and I met with Malcolm this month to look at the area and discuss what we might need in
terms of leveling the area out, trimming back some bushes, etc. Skye has been in communication with Rachel
Conger about using the same benches that were used in Lincoln Park. I have secured a donor for this project, or .
at least a donation of $500. We will be ordering the bench after July 1. We will plan an unveiling later in the
fall. Possibly during the month of October. October 1940 was when the building originally opened its doors.

Conversations that Matter — [ was asked to be the guest last month for Conversations that Matter. I was on
the show with my colleague and friend, Katie Hoffman, President of Create Appalachia. Katie and I discussed
our time working together in Hancock County, Tennessee, in the community of, Vardy. We worked with the
Vardy Historical Society assisting them in the creation of their museum and activity grounds. Thisis a
community, historically known as a, “Tri-racial” community. We had some great stories to share and also some



interesting historical information that I hope viewers learned from and enjoyed.

McKinney Center Fall Market — August 25 & 26 - We have been slowly getting artist submissions for this
event. We have space for approximately 40 artists,. We will have two food trucks present and live music. The
Marketing Team has helped us promote the event on social media. I have been fielding questions from artists,
calling and emailing our artist lists in hopes to get a full house.

Rentals — Taking over the rentals, in the long run, will be best for the McKinney Center. We appreciate that
Amber did them so well over the past few years. I have met with a couple potential renters and given them
tours this month and answered questions for them. Skye and Bre are working on the rental program together at
the moment. I met with the Jonesborough Historical Dance Society with Skye to go over their rental dates and
logistics and of course help people when they come to the building for information.

Hallway Exhibition Schedule — We are preparing for out next exhibition. We will have two featured artists in
July, Karen Hitchcock and Carolyn McLaney. Karen is a glass fusion artist and Carolyn McLaney is an acrylic
painter. Their opening will be July 21°-5-7pm. 1 have worked with the artists this month to get their
biographies and photos for a press release and media. ’ve also met with them to discuss the space that is
available, to measure pedestals, etc.

Semiquincentennial — I attended an online webinar hosted by AASLH, American Association of State and
Local History, on the country’s 250" anniversary which will be in 2026. There is an effort across the country to
start planning for our nation’s celebration and to educate the public on our country’s history. There is a major
effort within the history and museum fields to be inclusive in our planning. I have also been communicating
with Anne G’Fellers Mason in hopes to create some partnership programs for that year.

Building Improvements

During the month of May we had the floors in the auditorium refinished. They look beautiful. I asked Roger to
take off all the vent covers and to sand and paint those. Roger has also repainted all the outside metal railing
around the building. He has painted some of the foundation areas that were white. The white paint has chipped
horribly over the years and he is working on repainting all of that. He also weeded much of the landscaping this
meonth. T also worked with Chason Freeman to schedule fire extinguisher training with my staff. We did this on
June 27, It was educational, practical, and also fun.

Mrs. McKinney, Service, and Future — When my staff and [ heard that Mrs. McKinney was in the hospital,
we immediately chipped in and sent her flowers in the hospital. 1 also notified Town Hall. Jules, Skye, and I,
attended her service on Saturday, June 24. I have spoken to Glenn about the possibility of changing the name of
the Emest L. McKinney Memorial Scholarship Fund to include Marion’s name. I have passed that information
along to the family and I am waiting for their response. Jules is also working on a video in memory of Mrs.
McKinney that we hope to share soon.

Other Tasks:
e Course Storm deposits (class registrations).
Regfox deposits (Fall Market — vendor booth payments).
Fall Market correspondence with artists/makers regarding applications and logistics.
I do all the AmeriCorps paperwork each month, approve time sheet, and this month I turned in the
quarterly invoice.
Wrote a plan for transitioning the rental program.
Finalized the job description for the Front Desk position
Worked on the job description for the AmeriCorps position.
Updated Asana plans.
Organize and prep for MKC Advisory Committee meeting.
Administrative duties such as helping students, answering questions, turning in receipts, requesting

e & & & @



checks, ordering supplies, processing scholarships, scheduling make-up classes or extra classes, working
on work schedules for events so that we do not have employees working over 40 hours/week.

Creating all the faculty payment requests for June.

Review rental calendar and schedule for hosts.

Assisted AmeriCorps Volunteer with Newsletter content.

Turned in invoices for summer class supplies.

Weekly staff meetings with MKC staff.

Meeting with the marketing team to discuss upcoming events and help needed with promotions.
Managing grants.

Met with Artists regarding Artist Exhibition Series and hanging logistics.

® & & ¢ » & o @

Upcoming July Events
July 1&2 JBO Days Parade and Kids Craft Booth
July 12 Listening Day
July 13 Conversations That Matter
July 21 Art Exhibition Opening
July 24 StoryTown Radio Show

July 30- Public School Open Houses



June 2023 Monthly Report, Skye McFarland

June started off with a Blue Plum and then we started summer camyp, which kind of takes over the
workday. During this time, I've been working to prepare for Jonesborough Days with float ideas and the
craft for kids, and our staff in general has been supporting Theresa while working on the fall catalog.

Outreach

This month’s outreach has come from our attendance at the Biue Plum festival on June 2 and June 3. It
was good to be there, and it felt busy Friday evening and all-day Saturday, we were able to interact with
around 200 people. Our online outreach is better than last month, but lower than other months. We
have not had a boosted post this month, so that likely contributes to the lower numbers, but we have
had a few popular posts that gave us more attention than last month. We have also slowed down a bit
on our posting as we are not currently gearing up for a specific event or semester, that will change in
July. Qur YouTube channel, on the other hand, is doing incredible. We received over 2,000 views and we
have 142 subscribers, which has been a big amount of growth for us, For these outreach efforts { worked
to make social media posts almost daily both on Facebook and Instagram. | have maintained our
YouTube page and uploaded videos including focuses on camp and our Conversations That Matter series.
I have created graphics and short videos and taken photographs of our camps for social media.

Month Number Digital  Paper
January 26,590 8550 35,140
February 22,344 10 22,354
March 320 14971 25 15,316
April 352 28405 28757
May 190 12344 12534
June 200 17103 © 17303
July : ' ‘
August
September
October
November
December

131,404
Volunteers

This month our volunteer hours come fraom summer camp snack donations and Blue Plum volunteers, It
has been a struggle to recruit volunteers lately and | wonder if it is a rebound from the covid rebound of
high amounts of activity. Despite this, | have had help from the University School Key Club thanks to our
board member, Sharon Squibb. These kids saved me during Blue Plum. Also, our advisory committee and
diversity & equity committee stepped in to fill in our need for summer camp snacks. | have been working
this month to recruit volunteers for Jonesbhorough Days. This includes individual asks and sharing on
many social media groups. Thankfully | have had a couple of folks sign up. | think over the next couple of
months my focus will be on recruitment and making better connections with other area key clubs.



Skye Total

January 4.5 951 955.5

February 43 2305 2353

March 21.5 131 152.5

‘April 55,5 = 281 336.5

May 17 261 278

June 32.5 146 178.5.

July

August

September

QOctober

November

December s
4254

Diversity & Equity

The Diversity & Equity committee met on May 25™. We had an update from our committee member, Sue
Shanks, who is doing research for our memorial bench to honor Booker T. Washington faculty and staff.
Sue was still at this time, not able to get a response from the Washington County Department of
education. We planned to contact WCDE as the McKinney Center to see if that wouid get a response, but
soon after this meeting Sue did receive the information, we needed from the schooi office. We now have
a list of oral history collected names and the research from the little bit of research needed. We are
looking to find out more about how much a plaque would be after we finalize text as well as get some
information on how much a bench would be. | worked to create the agenda, run the meeting, and record
meeting notes for this meeting.

| also worked this month to organize and schedule our Conversations That Matter recording, run the
technology for recording, edit the audio and video versions of the podcast and upload them to the
appropriate locations as well as write the press release, create a graphic and share it around. | have also
already scheduled our recording for July, which will be a catch-up with our moderators, Michelle Treece
and Brittany Butler.

Miscellaneous

In June | continued to generate social media content including photographs and videos featuring our
camps. | created and maintained the June schedule as well as created the July host schedule and weekly
calendars. | put together crafts for our outreach events and put supplies together. | have also been taking
on dealing with rentals for the McKinney Center this month due to a staff change at the Visitors Center. |
have dealt with rentals at least every other day whether it is talking with interested parties, maintaining
paperwork, or creating contracts and handling schedules. This has been a task that filled up a lot of time
around summer camp responsibilities. | also worked on and created the Fali catalog front cover and
graphics that will go into the catalog. I also spent time providing photos for the catalog and putting
photos into our online system for our upcoming semester. | have also done research on photographs and
trying to up my editing game by using Adobe Lightroom so that we have the best looking photos for the
catalog and as | prepare to work on the poster for our upcoming play, Crowns.



Breanna Walker-Schadler fune Monthly Report- McKinney Center

Social Media:

.

Create daily content for social media

Post across Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter
Respond to comments and engagements
Facebook reach 3,230 - down by 14%
Facebook page visits 187 up by 42.7%
Facebook new likes 4- down by 42.9%

StoryTown Radic Show:

Download May StoryTown Radio Show audio to send to WETS and to make into podcast
Print off copies of script for the cast

Storytown podcast:

Promoted Podcast on social media

Retrieved a story from the archives for an episode of Stories from the Archive, edited, and
uploaded it

Uploaded May Radio Show into a podcast

McKinney Center:

Assisted with June teacher payments for June classes

Assist with summer camp needs (getting students register, snacks, helping with pick up and drop
off, name tags for parents cars)

Update teacher payments and help get pay checks from town hall

Attend marketing meeting

Attend weekly staff meetings to discuss organization wide events and activities
Field phone calls and welcome guests as they come in the building

Deposits as needed for incoming / depositing money

Send out monthly newsletter with upcoming events on Mailchimp

Help set up booth at the Biue Plum festival

Keep track of artists who submitted for the Fall Market (spaces and pictures)
Assist with rentals, payments, and general information/questions

Take minutes from the AC meeting

Contact students from spring semester via both phone and email to pick up art



2023 06 June Monthly Report Jules

JONESBOROUGH STORYTOWN INITIATIVE: 85%

GOOD NEWS!

StoryTown Radio Show receives the Northeast Tennessee Tourism Award for
“Best Promotion: Rack Card” for the StoryTown Season Rack Card
StoryTown receives $8,880 for 2024 Season from Tennessee Arts Commission

STORYTOWN RADIO SHOW

Wrote/edited original script (Full One-Act Length) for June StoryTown Radio Show
Presented “Back on the Farm” episode on Monday, June 26

Recruited Jonesborough Jazz Combo to perform music for Radio Show
Incorporated and edited stories from Writers Group for the production

Rehearsed cast and directed performance

PLAY IN A WEEK CAMP
e  Worked with teenagers and with them created a play with music, choreography,
costumes and set in 6 days
e Presented teen performance “Helping Hands” on June 17 to the public
e Sponsored by Tennessee Arts Commission and the Wild Women of
Jonesborough
e Sheet music for original song composed

VOLUNTEER HOURS: 146
e 26 Radio Show actors (5 hours each) 130
e 3 story contributors: (3 x 1 hours each) 3
e 2 Concessions workers- History Trivia Night (2 x 2 hours each) 4
e 2 concession workers for radio show (2x2 hours each) 4
e Lunch pick up and drop off during camp: (1x 5 hours) 5

ART EDUCATION
= See Above- Organized and held Play-in-a-Week Summer Camp
= Assisted contributing writers in formatting scripts

STORY TRAINING/COLLECTING
e  Wrote press release for July “Listening Day”
e Recruited story collectors for July “Listening Day”

PODCAST
Posted episodes #59 and #60 to podcast channel
All podcasts may be heard at: https://storytown.simplecast.com/

CROWNS MUSICAL
e Began Rehearsals for Crowns
o Rehearsing every Mon-Wed
o Taking photos for poster on June 27
o Holding Gala planning meeting June 29



HISTORIC MARKER- Neighborhood Story Project
e Awaiting completion of the marker and will organize a celebration once
installation date is confirmed

MARKETING, SOCIAL MEDIA PROMOTION 16%

Appeared on WICW to promote StoryTown

Wrote newsletter for July Listening Day

Wrote press release and E-Newsletter for StoryTown Radio Show “Back on the Farm”
episode

Provided material, story snippets, photos for StoryTown event post for Facebook posts
Wrote Press release for “Crowns: A Gospel Musical.”

GRANTS, FUNDRAISING 5%

Received $8,880 for the 2024 Season of StoryTown from The Tennessee Arts
Commission’s Art Project Support Grant

Wrote Letter of Intention to Apply to East Tennessee Foundation to support school youth
program

Closed-Out of TAC Art Project Support Grant for 2023

Closed out 2023 ABC Grant

Writing 2024 ABC Grant



€202/ 1L

LUOD 9IEMYOSUOIIE}SBII MMM )T ‘81BMIOS UolE]S 81l4 Aq pejelaush podey

| abed

700 b A digig aIno1 Us pajjsoueD £6 eIno1 Us pajeouen g paydledsia |19 1620062 840 0€:1Z £202/80/90 NYL
z Q¥ 1501096p1Y 9pE sjeBysanu| 98 saLNfU 1M JUSPISYE BIOIUSA JOJOI ZZE 6820062 L 0€:¥1 £202/80/90 NUL
z BUISTIOH [oU7o8 T30 S0UEISISSY 0L MBI0 GIN3 JSISSE '1SI55€ [BOIPaIN |16 8820062 B0 ZVEZ £202/L0/90 PO
z @ MOIOH 18613 698 21ebnsanU| 98 UMGP 3U[[ 18M0d oY 1820062 =50 92:62 £202/L0/90 PO,
z 3 AMH 1} emuBiH S1ebyseny] 98 UMOPp BUl| 18Mod F7v 9820062 =TT €621 £202/L0/90 PO,
JUSPIEoY :
¢ QY uipueg 10g sieBpsanul 9g SBUN[UI UM JUSPIDSE BIo1YBA IOION ZZE $8200€2 spuen oo | LYEL £202/20/90 PAM
z fiddng JopeiL a1ebjsenu] 98 TEUGUBIUIUN - 31 OU "UONEATOE Wajsks WIENy GvZ | VBZOOEZ Wiey eid £E:60 £202/0/90 PO,
£ . —— e1eBysenu) 98 [BUORUSIUIUN - B1}} OU UOIBAOR 10103190 PhL £9200€2 wely a4 £1:60 £202/0/90 POM
08:00 £ e eALLIE UO Jno 211y eeBsaAu| /g Juswidinbs |eouosle psHoys ‘Bulaly G 2820082 180 90:61 £202/90/90 8Ny
$0:00 z . aInol us paljeoue) €6 8In0J Ue pejaaUed g peyoledsIa |19 1820062 wiely a4 119} £202/50/90 UOW
0100 L - — o1eBisanu| 9g 80)s oljand €56 08200€2 |0MBS ONIANd | 00:60 £202/50/90 UOW
67:00 z Ty RSIEA PUBS 267 Sjebysenu] 98 UmMOp Bul| 18M0d vy 6120062 B0 20°12 £202/v0/90 Uns
84:00 z s e ajeBysenu) 9g 1830 /80 Bl POOD 009 8.200€Z 840 21102 £202/¥0/90 Ung
Z2:00 3 QY eeI) (01180 8692 @iebisenu] 9 [EUGIIUBIUIUN - 61]) OU 'UONEATIOE Wejsks Wiy §vZ | LLZ00ET Wiely eid 8591 £20¢/¥0/90 UnS
§7:00 Z QY aiAesIquT PIO 924 Sjebisanu] 98 30U JO JOPC '61805 BHOWS 159 91200¢2 =TS 66:01 £202/20/90 188
" ad BP0y .
Ze10 z B fie sjeBysanu) 9g SauNful LM JUBPIOSE BIOIUBA JOION ZZE 5120062 P g A L§'%0 £202/£0/90 185
25:00 z BRI (oS e1eBisenu] 98 “s8NfU] OU U3IM JUSPIOOE BIOIYBA JOTON HZE 720062 alisrionin 67:00 £202/£0/90 185
12:00 z Sl enRts L elebiseAu| g PaUe}U0D ‘a1l YsIqqni Jo Usel] gl | £1200€Z aul £¥!41 £202/20/90 13
$0:00 z T h— slebysenu| 9g souues oljand €65 2420082 201AI9g 0lqnd 0€:80 £202/20/90 U3
2z:00 4 T . s1eBisenu| 9g 1830 ‘Juap|ooe epuaiod JUspIKdY 09y 1LZ0082 840 VG:LL £202/L0/90 NUL
12:00 z o e Jsmoduew spinold €4 MBI ST ISISSE ‘ISISSe [EOIpB | L€ 02002 1sissy [eo|paiy 1§91 £202/L0/90 NYL
02:00 £ QY UoldiL 2z} Rapuers z6 MBI5 SN JSISSE ‘TSISSE [EOIPBI | 1€ 692002 SISSY [BIPBY 12:91 £202/1,0/90 NUL
W“._hw mmﬂﬂ:ﬂt«. ssalppy uonoy Alewlld adAy Juapiou| # Juapiouj adAL ajeq
€202/0€/9 - €202/1L/9

uonejs ulep - ayeq Aq yoday AlojsiH [1ed
yuswpedaq ali4 ybnologsauop




€20Z/L/L LI0D"2JEMIJOSUOIEISIIS MMM T ‘9IBMIOS UOIIEIS all4 Aq pajessust poday z abey
. ad i .
80:00 z A G 155 slebysenu o8 1830 *|[e0 JUBI| POOS 009 $1£008Z 180 8162 £202/52/90 UNS
£E:00 € Qd UoWIL zzi T8I0 "SoUeISISSY 01 MoI> I3 JSISSE TSISSE [EOIPOIN 1€ VI£0062 15188V [€0IPSIN | 9Z°61 £202/52/90 UnS
10:00 3 15 5901840 N 60F 8101 Us PalIeoUE) €6 BIN0J Ua Pe[eaued § peudledsia 119 €1E0062 B0 11:0F £202/52/90 Ung
€010 4 >m_cw_~m_ 805 Jemoduew apirold £/ MaJ0 SINT IsIsse ‘IsIsse [BOIPa LLE CLEODET isissy |ealpay 20:L0 €20¢/52/90 ung
02:00 z Ty UseI5 Uuor 807 TemoduBW 8piAGid €1 &1 SINT 1S1SSE SISSE [E9PO 11 T1€00€2 1S5SV [€0[palN 712 £202/v2/90 188
50:20 £ IS MeN &Pl TomodUew SpiAoid €2 WBI5 SINS 1S1SSE TSISSE [EOIPAI |1 01E00€2 TSISSY [E9IPeI 127} £202/62/90 14
51700 Z FAV PUGoes N 901 S1eB)sanu] 98 B1]] B1SeM 10 USeR) 'Js|gan] SpISI0 161 60E00EZ CTE] 7602 £202/22/90 ML
90:00 z 7 3dv 1S ¥od 20} EE T B5IA185 OI[ANd €5 80E00€2 BOINSS Oldnd | 60°L} £202/22/90 NUL
08:00 z QY Bingses ajeblisanul 98 $8LINfU} LI JUBPIODE B[olyan JOJOIN ZZE 1080062 s oo | ZEWL E202/12/190 POM
: N : : : )
0L:00 z o — 1eByseAu| 9g [BUORUSIUIUN - 811} OU ‘UOJBAROE WBISAS WielY §F. | S0E00EZ wiely eil4 LE:90 £202/12/90 POM
9800 3 N7 sseibieans Gog 15ModUEW SpIAGId §1 MB10 SING 15ISSE TSISSE [EOIPOI | 1€ S0€00€2 15158V [€0IPSIN | 2v:0Z £202/02/90 oNL
91700 z IS70050 218 IebNseny| 98 1510 "[/e9 1US1U] POOS 009 VOE00EZ B0 50°10 £20/02/90 L
0E:00 3 V€ eInow 15 PIO G9b} S1eBnseny| 98 TEUGUBUIUN - 1)) OU "UOEAIOE Wajsks WIEN SvZ | E0S00EZ Wiely e G0°Z £202/61/90 YOI
9€:00 € d00 AsisusH 81 SRS S LB B0 [ 8.4 SISEM 10 USEJ} ‘YSIGANI SPISING LG 1 Z0e00ez alld ZLigh £202/81/90 UNS
9500 € G UoidIL 2zt T8I0 "50UEISISSY 01 MBI5 SING TS/SSE TSISSE [EOIPaIN | 1€ 10E00€E2 15155V [E0IPo 9171 £202/91/90 13
2£:00 € N AMH 18 AemybiH ggv s1ebysanu) 93 saunfu| LM 1USPISOE B[oIYaA JOIOW ZZ€ 00£00€Z Wi 92:€ 1 £202/91/90 1
$£:00 € 198115 UleW 3 20L SoINIBS o1 K MotsnBupxg L, | W BloeIdsos Usen spisino Jato Jo sejsdwna sl | 6620062 eud €561 £202/51/90 NUL
9z:00 z G UoidiL zz1 T5UI0 '50UBISISSY 0L MBI3 SINT 1SISSE IS[SSE [EOIPBIN | 1€ 8620062 16155V [€OIPBIN | OF:LL £202/7}/90 POA
7€:00 3 Uy eyeing s1ebysenul 98 [EUGUIUIUN - 81]) OU 'UOEATIOE 10108180 YL 1620062 WieNy a3 27780 E20Z/71/90 POA
Lp:00 z . a1ebsenu) 9g 1830 ‘|/e9 JUBIUI POOD 009 96200€Z 1810 9%'61 £202/€1/90 ONL
7000 z ISUEN M Zi¥ 3101 Ue PaIfeoUED €6 31N Us Pejeues § Paydiedsia |19 G620062 1SISSY [BOPSIN | 8Z°1Z £202/4 +/90 UnS
Z100 z 1S 5901800 S 02 S1ebSeAU| 58 7830 "[/E9 JU8IUI POOS 009 7620062 B0 Z0°01 £202/11/30 Ung
¥1:00 £ Qv ebeig eleBysenu| 98 SaUN[U] UM JUBPIOTE BI0I4BA J0JO Z2€ £6200€Z Wl L0:91 £202/01/90 188
ay 5

z T e1eBpsenu) 9g UoROUNy{EW 0} 8NP LONEANI. JOJ0BISP O 9EL 2620062 wuely 8114 60:€Z £202/60/90 14

€ 3NV Uewmod Z1% s1ebiseny] 98 SSBIpPE UoTedsIp 16 [BALIE UG pUnc) JUSpiou| ON 229 | 0BZ00EZ B0 8¥71Z £202/80/90 ML
_m.s.hh..# mmdﬂ:ﬂﬁd. ssaippy uonoy Asewg adA] Juspiou # juapiou] adAy s)eq

€202/0€/9 - €20¢/L/9
uoijejs utey - ajeq Aq yoday AiojsiH |led
yuswpedaq ai14 ybnoioqgsauor




£202/L1L W09 8IEMJOSUONEISBIL MMM DT ‘BIBMYOS UolelS Bll4 Aq pajelausb poday ¢ abed
96:62 awi] |ejol
£2'Z :eouepusny |[ed ‘BAy 9s S||eo [ejoL
0 :AinQg |eoeds o} sjjed 1o
€ 1 8088 l|qnd J0j sjjed [ejo L
0 :uoneanp3 aliqnd o4 sj|ed [ejoL
9l -ByiQ 104 sjlea [ejo L
8 "JUBpI0oY 2[0]ua JOIO 10] S||ED [B10L
€l SISy |eQIpalA Joj s|[ed [ejoL
0 ‘1B ZEH 10J S|[ED [B}OL
0 AIMQg 8ild 104 sjjed [BjoL
bL ‘UWlejy ail4 Jo} s||ed [ejoL
3 *al|4 1o} S||eo [ejoL
0 ‘SINT 10} §||20 [R10 L
0 T }5ISSY 10} S||ED |EJOL
s 8 1dy AMH d : ;
81:00 4 £ 2IN0Y 218G PIO 921 Jamoduell epiAdld €1 MaJd SINT 1sIsse 'Is|sse [eOlpesin | LE ¥ZE00ET 1sissy [BOlpaly 65'60 £€202/0€/90 4
: dd jeuosiad a1l ||LPUE| UOIHOWSP JO UOONLSUOD) £5 1 £760062 alld : n
6%-00 > ABIUNN S 1S a01A18s BuY Aq JuBLIUSINBUNXT || Iy [[4pue| UoRiOWsp onJy L 60:G1 £202/62/90 NYL
ZE:00 z 1S UBIN M 001 o]eblisaau] 98 [BUCRUSIUIUN - Bl|} OU "UojieAjjoe Wa)sAs WlelY S/ ¢2E00ES wiepy all4 6€:€0 £202/62/90 NUL
L2:00 z A &mn_%wm 961 Jamoduew apiaoid €4 MB10 SN ISISSE ‘ISISSE [BOIPSN LLE 1ZE00EE 1sissy [EOIpajy 90:4Z £202/8Z/90 POM
10:00 (4 Lmao_._.._n_mm_m_ Jpl 8JnoJ ua pe||sduEd €6 8jnol Us pajeaued g payoedsiq L L9 0zeooee wiepy adj4 €2:61 £202/92/90 Pap
¥2:00 c _vao:%cmm_m e aebpsanu| 98 [BUO[USIUIUN - 1)} OU ‘UOlEAOE WBJSAS ULElY Gi) 61LE00E2 wiey all4 £€'81 £202/82/90 PeM
2200 € ay uodiL zzl lamoduell aplnoid €L MBI2 SN ISISSE 'ISISSE [BOIPSIN LLE g1e00€e 1sissy |ed|paly €€:G| €202/82/90 PaM
. juaplooy i
€5:00 4 ad umo| wip lamoduew spiaoid €4 salnful yum Jusp|ade ajo|yaA JOIOIN ZZE Ll€00€2 apPIUaA 1010 2€0:L0 £202/42/90 Nl
L0:00 z wmu_mmcoom_&mwewm_ SELE @ynos ue pajjeoue) €6 &ynos us pajeoueo g paydiedsia 119 91£0082 18410 2081 £202/92/90 UOW
_mu.“uw moﬂﬂ:ﬂﬁd. ssalppy uonoy fewld adf | juepiou| # uepou| adAL ajeq

€202/02/9 - €202/1/9
uoness ulep - 8yeq Aq Joday AiojsiH e
juswedaqg 2414 ybnologsauopr

L.nwm:..— ..n—d:"#




6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

Jonesborough Fire Department
Incident Type Report by Date - Main Station

Incident Type Total Incidents
118 Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1
151 QOutside rubbish, trash or waste fire 2
153 Construction or demolition landfill fire 1
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 13
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries g
324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1
444 Power line down 3
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1
460 Accident, potential accident, other 1
553 Public service 3
600 Good intent call, other 5
611 Dispatched & canceled en route 6
622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 1
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 6
Total Number of Incidents: 56

Total Number of Incident Types: 18

Page 1 Report generated by Fire Station Software, LLC www firestationsoftware.com 7/1/2023




€e0z/LiL

L0D°8JBMIJOSUONRISB MMM DT ‘@Jemyos Uonels alid Aq pajessush today

| abed

0¢ 6¢ 82 Lé 9¢ G2

¥¢ € ¢¢ e 0 6L 8L ZLZb 9L .S ¥L € 2L L 0L 6 g8 4 9 s v €

Navs

<>

&

& %

g s

0000
0010
00¢0
00€0
00%¥0
0050
0090
00.0
0080
0060
0001
0011
00¢1
00€L
00wl
0051
009l
0041
oo8lL
0061
0002
ooLe
00ce
ooee

3 =Aing jepeds © =SN3 O =aud pusba
8¢ :(1au30) sjie9 jejol
gl :(wdg o) weg J4-W) sjied |20l
96 :s|[eJ |eloL

(f3nq |e1oadg
ediAleg 2lgnd ‘UoHEINPI dljqNnd ‘JaYl0 ‘JULpIddY B|dIYsA J0l0|
1siSSY [eo1pajy ‘9Bl ZeH ‘U@ adid ‘ulely and ‘adid 'SINT Isissy)

€20z aunr 1oy ydeis AiojsiH |led

juawpedaq a4 ybnoiogsauop




Jonesborough Fire Department

Call Distribution Report
6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

Total (56 Calls)

Time

Number

0000
0100

-

0200

0300
0400

0500
0600
0700

0800

0900

1000

1100

1200

1300

1400

1500

1600

1700

1800

1900

2000

2100

2200

2300

glo|lojlwlwn|la|las|slwlo|lo|w (s |v|io|- o= |- o |w

Day

Number

Sunday

10

Monday

4

Tuesday

8

Wednesday

14

Thursday

11

Friday

7

Saturda

5

Page 14

Report generated by Fire Station Software, LLC www firestationsoftware.com

71/2023




Visitors Center June Report — July 3, 2023

This month was mainly spent getting prepared for Jonesborough Days. Greg and | took a
trip to Sam’s Club at the behest of Amber to get supplies for the kickoff dinner and to restock
the Visitors Center’s snacks and treats. We were completely out, and that’s no good. We made
sure to stock up on bottled water and Dr. Enuf products; these tend to be our biggest sellers at

outdoor events,

We've started selling Over-Mountain Coffee Roasters here in the gift shop. If you haven’t
heard of them, they’re local coffee roasters that live right on 3 Ave. { don’t think it's really
possible to get more local than that, as far as coffee is concerned. All of their beans are single
source, organic, and fair trade so nobody has to feel guilty. We also started offering free samples

of their wares in the lobby so drop by and have some!

Since June is the end of the fiscal year, | can give an update for our revenues. As far as |
can figure, our final total for the year is 554,698.33 in revenue, which is our best single year
since the 2007-2008 fiscal year. Amber and | are probably going to take the host staff to dinner

for doing such an exceptional job this year.

Sincerely,
Matt Guiley

Visitors Center Manager



Monthly Report — July 2023

Nora Davis, Marketing and Promotions Coordinator

Social Media
Civic Page

e Promoted Brews & Tunes, Jonesborough Days, Music on the Square, Paws in Blue,
McKinney Center events, Memorial Day event, Yoga in the Park, Farmers Market,
Garden Gala and Wetlands

e Promoted Employee of the Month for June

e Posted road closure and water outage information

Historic Facebook and Instagram Pages

e Promoted StoryTown Radio Show

e Promoted Jonesborough Days leading up and during the event (this included the kickoff
dinner, kids’ activities, fireworks, parade, live music, crafters and food.)

e Promoted Yoga in the Park

e Promoted Music on the Square

e Promoted Brews & Tunes

» QOccasionally created general posts

e Promoted blogs Jonesborough is featured in

» Promoted blog I wrote about Jonesborough Days

¢ Promoted Heritage Alliance’s Town Tours & the Chester Inn

e Promoted Wetlands Water Park

¢ Promoted the Jonesborough Farmers Market

Mainstreet Facebook and Instagram Pages

e Promoted StoryTown Radio Show

e Promoted Dinner on the Diner

¢ Promoted Jonesborough Christian Church yard sale

e Promoted Jonesborough Days (this included the kickoff dinner, kids® activities,
fireworks, parade, live music, crafters and food.)

¢ Promoted Yoga in the Park

¢ Promoted the Garden Gala

¢ Promoted Music on the Square

¢ Promoted Brews & Tunes

¢ Occasionally created general posts

s Promoted blogs Jonesborough is featured in

o Promoted Heritage Alliance’s Town Tours & the Chester Inn

¢ Promoted Wetlands Water Park



Other Social

Posted on Wetlands Facebook page.
Posted on Jonesborough Senior Center Facebook page
Posted consistently on Music on the Square, Jonesborough Days and Brews & Tunes

pages.

General

Scheduled and sent reminders for media spots for the McKinney Center, Jonesborough
Days, the dining car event, Brews & Tunes, Wetlands and Music on the Square.
Scheduled media spots for the JBO Radio Show.

Sent news releases for all aspects of Jonesborough Days including the parade, Main Stage
entertainment, contests and socials, kids’ activities, and food.

Sent news releases for the Heritage Alliance, McKinney Center, StoryTown Radio Show,
Music on the Square, Brews & Tunes, Flag Day, and updates for road closures.

Did one media interviews for Jonesborough Days for WJHL

Put together tent cards and printed them off

Passed out tent cards to local merchants

Attended marketing meeting with McKinney Center

Attended Flag Day and took photos

Created cover for McKinney Center’s Fall Classes that was not used

Wrote and promoted blog about Jonesborough Days

Attended Jonesborough Day meeting with street, fire, sewer and police department
Attended Pinnacle Awards and promoted winnings on social media

Jonesborough Days

Helped with kick off dinner. Also helped set up and take down tables and chairs for
event.

Managed volunteers

Helped put tape on the street for crafter set up

Helped crafters set up their booths by showing them their space and handing them
information packets

Took photos of the parade, fireworks, live music, doc’s front porch, craflers and general.
Photos can be found here:
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/64pfygmi317p07wik7len/h?rlkey=ukcvbngced7leafwtcmigk3
pl&dl=0.

Help with registration with Moonpie Contest

Passed out watermelon

Sent out news release with updated photos




jam&wwugﬁ

PN\ DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC SAFETY

SATTN BEes” 123 BOONE STREET JONESBOROUGH TN 37659 PHONE 423-753-1053 FAX 423-753-1072

Jonesborough Department of Public Safety
June 2023 Monthly Report

e CITATIONS

The department issued a total of (288) citations for the month of June, which consisted of the
following violations: (98) Speeding, (23) Financial Responsibility, (25) Registration Violations, (11)
Seatbelt Law, (9) Failure to Obey Traffic Control Device, (4) Due Care, (58) Light Law Violations, (32)
Hands-Free Cell Phone Use/Cell Phone in School Zone, as well as other moving violations. There were
also (146) written warnings issued for various violations. There were (8) Parking Citations and (1)
Municipal Ordinance Violation.

e ARRESTS

A total of (122) arrests were made for the month of June, including (3) DUI, (1) Felony Charge, and
(122) Misdemeanor Charges.

e CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

CID Investigator C. Couch had (5) Assigned Cases for the month of June. He was able to close (2) of
those cases with (3) remaining active. Lt. C. Reece had (3) Assigned Cases for the month of June. He
was able to close (1) of those cases with (2) remaining active.

e MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES

A total of (16) crashes were reported and investigated for the month of June. Most crashes occurred
on East/West Jackson Blvd; most crashes were over $400 in damage with some resulting in a possible
or confirmed injury.

e CANINE

For June, K9, Cygan, was involved in (3) deployments, (12) Training Hours, and (0) Arrests. K9, Falco’s
hours were not reported. K9, Bond was involved in (5) deployments, (18) training hours, and (0)
Arrests.

e RESERVES

The reserve officers contributed (5.5) hours for the month of June. Reserve Officer R. Collins
contributed all of these hours.

e CODE ENFORCEMENT

There were (11) ordinance violations issued during the month of June. These matters will be heard
in Municipal Court in the coming weeks.

e DISPATCH TRANSACTIONS FOR JCPD

For June, our dispatchers have assisted Johnson City Police Department with approximately (28)
Transactions.

e OTHER CALLS FOR SERVICE

There were (1290) CAD Entries for the month of June.

e DISPATCH PHONE CALL LOGS

For June, Dispatch phone calls were not consistently tracked to give a detailed report, although it
should be noted that phone calls for other issues, such as water outages, have decreased with the
new configuration of phones, training, and automated messages regarding these matters.



DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC SAFETY

123 BOONE STREET JONESBOROUGH TN 37659 PHONE 423-753-1053 FAX 423-753-1072

June 2023 Redflex Report

From June 1% through June 30™ the traffic cameras registered a total of (748) violations with (217) violations remaining
for processing. Of the total violations, Redflex and Jonesborough officers rejected (170) resulting in (361) violations mailed.
The primary reasons for violations being dismissed were Plate/Signal/Vehicle Obstruction (47) and Incorrect/Incomplete
DMV, Sun Glare/Weather/Nature, and Extended Vehicle (65). There were (32) rejections for Wrong or No DMV/ Paper
Plates.

The highest number of violations occurred at Forrest at Jackson- Food City (Southbound) with (349) violations followed by
Jackson at Forrest (Westbound) with (152).

Violations Mailed

748

605
555 &£ ' 537 283 535 54352

49488 |
9
420 49
288

555




G0'LE8PS or'0v8 $994 JIULIdd SUORIPPY ‘suopeaousy

¥0'0€5°22.% 00'008°2S1 S}iwiad SuoBIppy ‘suofjeAcusy
05°¢SE'L$ 00'421L S99 NUId [elddaWwWo)
00°065°S¥Z$ . 00°000°22 SHULIdd [BIOJaWWIOD
Z0°EYS LSS 25'895°L1 S99 JIULIag 9SNOH MaN
00'85€°020°01$ 00'85¢£°€01°¢ s}iuIdd 9SNOH MaN
9Je(-01-1es5 fejo] Ajysuop
L g §¢ 9 69 15°€¢L°€9% y0'8LY'EV0'LLS 44! SIViOL
Jaquiada(g
19GQUUBAON
18Qq0190)
laquieidag
snbny
Anp
Z Z vl 0 7l z6'62G ¢l 00'851L'8/2'¢ 2e sunp
0 | 3 3 gl 0L'16LZL 00'661°22€C (¥4 Rey
Z ) 8 4 0 02'299'L ¥0'GE0' V8T el fudy
| 0 9 0 82z 0z'8¥9'¢e 00°066'92.'C Ge yolep
b 0 3 0 8 09 LLLLL 00°00Z'1£0'Z ZI Areniga4
I ) L | | G6'626'L 00°006°0GE S Kienuep
SNO3NVITAOSHA
SNOTS |SNoiLiaav | YOINVHOIN | SgsgsAmos | Soonon CEEE] INNOWY | SLING3d#
ONIANNd M3N
SNOILVAONZY

1H0d3Y S1INY3d ONIaTing €20¢



15°€€L'€9$ v0'8LY VO’ LLS 44" sviol T7°'588'6619 €Z°180°LG2'9V$ 9Ly SIVLOL
YRZINY 00°050'665C 61 JESTIERETY
05GLL7ZL 00°000°ZEL'E Ll 1aquwiaroN
v19LLvE 00'006'865'9 v 18900
6.°8/£°Gl CLISS'SY.'E GG lsquisides
88°1/0'8 9/°S6C ¥¥6' | 1S Isnbny
L8y ¥9 V0 081 o€ Anp
2662521 00'85L7812°C 23 aunp 81°968°8L 86°.L£1°656°G 55 aunr
0L16.21 00'661°22EC GZ Reiy 0€°'85¥'Z2 86'186'910'9 ov Rep
02299'L ¥0'6E0'¥8Z ¢l judy 62168°Cl 1G°€Z8'8C'¢ or Iy
02°8¥9'cC 00'06692.°¢C e yoiep ¥0°089°CL 16296'16¥°C oG Lyoiep
09°'LZL L1 00°002'1€0'C 4 Alenigad 02'8.L'6 00062'€€5¢C GC Aienige
G6626') 00°006°0G¢ g Kenuer G6'GS0'GL 00'7.8°0GL'y ¢ Kenuep
334 1809 SLIN¥3d | HLNOW 334 1502 SLiNY¥3d | HLNOW
LINY3d 193ro¥d 40 # LINN3d 123royd d0#
€20C - ¥YV3A ¢20¢C - "uv3iA

I33AS NOSIHVdIIOD

S1INY3d ONIaTing HONOWOISANOr




0099 0000021 ubis Bulpiing PAIG UOSNOB[ JSOM LLG1 oulubis s,Auer] €z/1z/9
98'v0/ 00'951'821 8sSNoYUMO | SALQ 1BOA ZLG uouoH 1'd} €2/0Z/9
98'%0/ 00951821 SSNOYUMO L aAlIQ 1BOA 0L UoloH 1Al €z/02/9
98¥0/ 00951821 @sNOYUMO | aAliQ IBOA 716 UouoH 1'Q| £z/0Z/9
S9°Th 00002 PEETal JosnIS UIBIN 1S9 /16 paay Apueiy| £Z/61/9
Gz'8 007005’} 0104 JUO1 J8A0 SWEIL-Y aAa eQ lehoy zZ0zZ uonoNsuo) speAlid| €z/61/9
G¥'189 00'1L06'€2Z1 asnoyumo | SAICT YOOA FaY uoyoH 7°Q| €z/7L/9
15929 00Z10'€21 @SNOLUMO | aAlIQ POA Z8Y uoroH Tal €z/71/9
G¥'1.89 00°L06'€Z1 |snoyumo| aniq 160N 08y UoHOH 1'd| £2/vL/9
VN V/N buiquinid 9A0ID SI8plY OEL Buiquinid sInes pireqd| €z/vL/9
Y/N YIN Buiquinid BA0IS) SIOPIYBTL Buiquinid synes pied| €z/v1/9
V/N VIN Buiquinid SAO0ID) SIBPIY ZZ1 Buiquin|d synes pireq) €2/v1L/9
VIN YN Buqun|d dN0ID) SISPIY 021 buiquinid s)nes pineq| £z/v1/9
VN VIN Buiquinid 9ACIS SIBPIY L1l Buigun|d synes piaed] €z/vL/9
VN VIN Buiquinid BA0IE) SIOPIY 60 buiquinid synes pined| £z/v1/9
V/N VN Buiqunid 9A0IS) SIBPIY €01 Buiqunid synes piaed| €z/4/9
v/N VN Buiquinid SA0ID) SISPY 1.0} Buiquinig syneg pined| €z/71/9
00 OvY 00°000°08 uonIppY 1Q 3%e|d @bejeH 601 1ofunubry g ydesor| ¢£z/c1/9
059l 00°000°S 308 Jan0 Jo0Y peyS| sueT mopes|y uosdioy] 9L dway paid| £2/21/9
V/IN YIN Buiquinid QOUd} UOS|IM 9Z€ Buiquinid neuiy] £2/21/9
v/N VIN Buiquinig qouy| UOS|IAR 82E Buiquinid nauly| £z/zL/9
06296 00'000°G/Z1 X8ld-ul MaN Aajly s»onyQ 681 1agapn WellIM| €2/21/9
05296 00°000°G.L X8|d-HL MaN Rally sx¥onyD /81 190apA WellIM| £Z/21L/9
05796 00°000'G/1 X3|d-1iL MeN ey 3Ny 581 19g3M WeIIM| €2/21L/9
€6°018°L 00°0SZ'62¢ 9snoH 1S 983018y YINoS 0¥ 80B|d SWoOH Ueduswy| €2/6/9
0065 00°000°0} ubis peoy 3sel1) ssuocog sepedoid TR H| €Z/1/9
aunp
334 1802 NOILONYLSNOD ss3ayAqQv HYINMO 31va
SLIWd3d O9NIaTINg €202

HONOHOISINOI 40 NMO1




76'6Z5'CLS | 00'851°822°C% |ViOL
00'¢ce 00'000'9 S X.G1-393( AU 99jusRlS 80C! Jawwelsy Al | €2/62/9
00°0tE 00°000'09 uoppyY aAlQg Aueuled Lig Asipoop Baxd| €z/22/9
G¥'1L89 00°L06°€Z1 ISNOYUMO | aAU(] JBOA 926 UouoH "1'dy £2/02/9
1599 ooziLo'ezl SSNOYUMO | aauQ ¥BoA 825 UoHoH "1'aj €¢/0¢/9
257949 oozloezi SNOYUMO L 9AL( IDOA OES uoyoH "1'a| €£2/0¢/9
G189 00'L06'€Z) asnoyumot @ALQ 1B0A ZES uoxoH 'a) €¢/0¢/9
z obed - aunp
334 1802 NOILONYLSNOD SS34Aav HINMO 3ivdad
SLINWH3d ONIaTING £¢02

HONOHOGS3INOSI 40 NMOL




SYIDM OL 03LHOdSNVYL N1 SSYYDLIAMS 2T NILLIY dVHL1 Ni LIHDNVYD[€20Z/0€/9
40 03504dsi1a LS NIVIN "M TTE 134HINDS v0Q|€T02/08/9
40 d3504SIa QaA1g NOSHOVT '3 TOV NOODDVY vO0dad|€zoz/8z/9
40 43S04dSIA|  AATE NOSIOVI '3/1S INOOH 00T WNSS0ddO voa|ezoz/8z/9
10 Q3s0dsia T8 NL60YT INNSSOddO v0dQ|€T0z/L2/9
40 @3s04dsia MYVd YILVM SANVILIM 433q v0alezoe/Le/o
SYIMDM 0L Q3LY0dSNVHL NT SSYHD1IAMS ZHE NILLIY dvd1 NI LHONVYD(€202/L2/9
SVYIIDM OL Q3140dSNVYL N1 SSVHDLIIMS THE SNALLN/LYD dvdl NI IHONVD|€Z0T/2T/9
(31vD01/ANNO4 1vd ON 1S NIVIA "M 00T 1vd NTVYMIAIS NO LVE/IDNVSINN|E20Z/1¢/9
40 G3504dSIa ¥d 153404 €01 NOOJIVY v0alezoz/1e/9
410 @3504s1a IAY ONIMYT PTT NNSSOddO dvdl NI IHONVYD|€202/07/9
40 Q3s0dsia NOSMOVT '3 Z18 ¥33d v0da|ezoz/0e/9
SVODM 0L Q3LY0OdSNYHL 15 15N201 905 NILE JINVSINN/ISO0T ONINNNY|ET0Z/ET/9
410 Q3S0dsia 1S NIVIAL "M T09 NOOJIVY dvdl NI LHDNVI|EZ0Z/ET/9
(31v201/ANNO4 LY ON 1S NIVIAL "M 00T 1vd IINVSINN|EL0Z/6/9
40 g3s504sIa IAY ONZ/NIVIN "M INNSSOddO v0Q|£707/8/9
40 ¢3504dSIa JAY NOLONIHSYM NOODOVY v0a|£z0z/5/9
10 Q3s0dSia QA8 NOSYDVT "M ¥33a voda|ezoz/e/9e
NDIVL NOLLDV 40 3dAL $S34aqav 3 3NVN $3103dS TYININY 40 NOILLISOdSIa ilva

joijuo) jewiuy

€zoz Ainr




TOwWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE (423} 753-1030

> Qé(u BUZAU&UQ; FAX (423) 753-1074
NESpoROS

1779

Street Department
Monthly Report
June 2023

The month of June was a busy work month filled with activity for the Street
Department. The month consisted of much prep work in advance of one of the largest
events on our yearly calendar, Jonesborough Days. Forces also worked alongside Parks
and Recreation Forces on several projects to update parks, Town Hall grounds and an
area adjacent to the Veteran’s Memorial on Boone Street. Forces also coordinated and
worked with Bright Ridge tree cutting Forces on the N. Cherokee Street road
improvement project. This work was indirectly connected to the new K-8 school project.

Forces assisted and worked alongside Bright Ridge tree cutting Forces to remove
trees/vegetation in the 600 block of N. Cherokee Street. Many trees needed to be
removed and hauled away from that area, as a new Bright Ridge service line was to be
located in that area to serve the new K-8 School needs. Street Forces coordinated the
work schedule w/Bright Ridge, so Street Forces could place (as a courtesy) traffic control
devices for Bright Ridge Forces working in the area each day. This Street and Bright
Ridge cooperative venture is an ongoing work relationship that serves both parties well,
A media blast was in place each day that Bright Ridge Forces worked in the area, to
create an awareness of the traffic modifications that could impact motorists. Street
Forces also used equipment to remove brush/tree material in the mornings in advance of
Bright Ridge Forces beginning more tree cutting operations. In advance of the tree
removing activity, Street Forces mowed the ROW’s in that area, so Bright Ridge would
have good access to the areas in which they needed to operate from. The Bright Ridge
tree removal Forces completed their tree cutting work in advance of Bright Ridge
contractors setting new power poles in the area. Todd Wood and the Street Director met
on site w/Bright Ridge Forces to coordinate exact placement of the new power poles.
Currently Bright Ridge is placing the new power poles and Street Forces have some
clean-up of tree cut-offs remaining. Ultimately, storm drainage and a sidewalk will be
installed, and the road will be widened. This project is ongoing.

Street Department Forces assisted the Parks and Recreation department on several
projects updating the grounds of several town owned properties. Forces assisted P & R
on the Golden Oak Park refresh. Forces helped Parks and Rec Forces in placing new
grass sod, placing stone spillways for storm water runoff, placing mulch in dedicated
areas, trimming trees and loading and hauling away brush. Forces also updated the roof
drainage of the pavilion, placing some new drainage piping to repair the drainage system.



Forces swept and cleaned the parking area, repaired a portion of the pavilion roof and
helped place playground sand in specified areas.

Forces also assisted Parks and Recreation with a refresh of the grassy area adjacent to
Boone Street near the Veteran’s Memorial area. Forces used equipment to remove
several overgrown juniper shrubs. Forces removed the shrubs and loaded and hauled to
be recycled. Forces picked up/loaded river rock that had originally flanked the junipers.
Forces used the ‘found’ river rock, to construct storm water spill ways on the Golden Oak
Park refresh project. Forces loaded and placed top soil in the area @ Veteran’s Park so
Parks and Recreation Forces could install new plantings. Forces then assisted Parks and
Recreation in placing new grass sod in the area. Forces loaded and hauled away any
brush generated from the project, as several low hanging trees on Boone St were trimmed
during this same time. Forces also removed a large mulched area near the Town Hall
entrance @ the Water Department, so new grass sod could be placed in that area, to
soften the look. A redbud tree was trimmed, and grass sod was placed.

Forces also assisted P & R in loading/hauling pallets of mulch for a refresh of the
planting beds in the median of E. Jackson Boulevard. Forces hauled the bagged mulch,
then the bags of mulch were offloaded so the contractor could later place the mulch.
Parks and Rec knew exactly how many bags of mulch to place where, so the contractor
would have easy access to the bags of mulch. Street Forces assisted in these efforts, and
provided traffic control for the safety of the operation on busy Jackson Boulevard.

Forces placed a good bit of time and concentrated efforts, in sprucing up town streets
and Right of Ways (ROW’s) throughout town in advance of the Jonesborough Days
Festival. The weekend’s activities consisted of festival goers coming in to town from all
directions, vendors/crafts on downtown streets during the festival, a Saturday morning
parade on Jackson Blvd, and a fireworks display to close the festival. That being said,
most of the town would be viewed by people attending the festival, so most areas of town
needed attention, Forces began trimming offending vegetation from town ROW’s a
couple weeks in advance of the festival. Forces swept town streets on more than one
occasion. Forces cleaned parking areas, trimmed low hanging branches, trimmed trees
from in front of street lights on Main, repaired potholes, repaired road shoulders, used
weed eaters to remove vegetation from street corners and around signs, and more. Forces
used the open broom sweeper to clean ROW’s on State Routes, specifically Jackson Blvd
as the parade participants/floats would be using that road shoulder. Forces attempted to
place a polished appearance on town streets and ROW’s where possible. Forces also had
to dedicate time to assembling the massive amount of traffic control devices needed to
place for the parade, as well as for closing town streets during the festival. Forces placed
traffic control Saturday morning for the parade, then assisted JPD in ‘manning’ a post
during the parade. After the parade concluded, traffic control on Jackson Blvd was
removed as expeditiously as possible. Forces reported in to work again on Sunday
evening, in advance of the fireworks display, to again place a large amount of traffic
control devices used to channel traffic before and especially after the fireworks, so the
large amount of vehicular traffic could be moved out of town quickly and safely. Both
events were not without traffic related hiccups, but overall the traffic control plan worked
well for both large events, and for the festival as a whole. Festival goers seemed to enjoy
the efforts of ALL town Forces involved, and those efforts were no small thing. Itisa
reward in itself, to see people enjoying the efforts put forth by the town leadership and
staff in putting on the Jonesborough Days celebration in Tennessee’s oldest town.



As ever, Forces monitored, maintained and repaired the storm water system and
drainage inlets and structures throughout town. Forces performed animal control duties
as well. Forces responded to debris/trees/limbs in roadway calls during the month.
Forces also continued to mow town Right of Ways (ROW’s) and to trim/clear vegetation
at intersections and from around signage at every opportunity.

As an ongoing commitment to motorist’s safety and driver information, the Street
Department continues a ‘sign replacement and upgrade’ program. Street Forces continue
to bring faded or non-retroreflective signage up to modern standards set forth by the
MUTCD (Federal standard).

There are many more daily maintenance and routine operations the street department
undertakes. The Street Department strives to give Town management and the Town’s
people an excellent return on their investment. The Street Department is happy to serve
the town, the leadership, and other departments to provide better, safer roadways, more
effective drainage, and safety and support during special events and happenings in town.

Director of Streets
Malcolm Highsmith



Street Department — 1320 — June 2023 Daily Work Record (DWR)

6/1/2023
1. Street Department Forces worked @ the Wetland’s facility placing top soil and
sowing grass seed and straw matting to secure an area of earth adjacent to
rear parking/pool area
2. Forces used mower to mow tall grass along side of former ‘slide’ area @ the
Wetland’s facility
3. Forces used eguipment to excavate downspout/drainage pipe area(s) @ the
IPD training facility
4, Forces transported piping and materials from Fergusons to the IPD training
facility for installing as roof drain piping
6/2/2023
1. Street Department Forces removed brush piles along the E. Main sidewalk project
in advance of the Garden Gala event over the upcoming weekend
2. Forces used concrete sealer to seal sidewalks on the E. Main sidewalk project
3. Forces completed roof drainage installation @ the JPD training facility
4, Forces swept new curbs along E. Main Street with street sweeper
5. Forces removed a pile of brush and a small dead tree in New Halifax in advance of
the Garden Gala event
6. Forces patched pothole near drainage structure on S, 1% Ave
6/5/2023
1. Street Department Forces repaired top of drainage structure (grate) on E. Main St
near intersection w/Franklin Avenue. A truck and trailer had damaged the grate and
pulled away from the drainage structure
2. Forces swept Shell Road after weekend storms had washed some debyris onto the
roadway. Forces used sweeper truck to clean curb lines
3. Forces removed part of a dead tree overhanging Shell Road right of way {ROW)
4, Forces repaired “trench drains’ @ the Wetland’s facility due to having come loose
5. Forces brought truck mounted crane onsite to pull faulty water pump @ Wetlands
pool

6. Forces mowed ROW's in town. Forces mowed College St and Ben Gamble Rd



6/6/2023

6/7/2023

6/8/2023

6/9/2023

6/12/2023

Street Department Forces sowed grass seed and placed straw over drainage backfill
areas on the IPD training center project

Forces loaded {2) trucks with top soil to place in dry area as rain event was approaching
Force used grinder to grind offset edge of sidewalk adjacent to Veteran's Park on
Boone Street

Forces used truck mounted crane to pull non-functional pool pump @ Wetlands.
Forces loaded the pump onto a waiting Valley Equipment service truck for repairs

Street Department Forces placed ‘No Parking This Block’ signage on S. 1% Avenue
Forces replaced sections of split rail fencing that had been damaged on

S. 1** Avenue extension.

Forces placed reinforcing steel and concrete in sinkhole/pothole near small drainage
inlet on S. 1% Avenue

Forces transported knuckle boom truck to the JPD training facility to project refuse
could be loaded out of the building/project

Street Department Forces replaced missing split rail fencing @ pedestrian crossing on
Woodrow Avenue

Forces set up truck mounted crane to replace pool water pump after repairs had been
accomplished by Valley Equipment. Forces set pump, then removed crane

Forces transported knuckle boom truck from JPD training facility, and emptied contents
into trash dumpster

Forces repaired brick catch basin on S. First street adjacent to the Moore house. Forces
mixed and poured concrete to repair catch basin

Forces raised street sign near 500 W. Main Street due to being too low for pedestrians
to safely pass by

Forces mowed town ROW’s on N. Cherokee St, Rocky Hollow Rd, Skyline Dr, and

W. College St

Street Department Forces transported asphalt for patching potholes from Pave-Well.
Forces placed 3.98 tons of asphalt. Forces patched Boones Creek Road near Parsons
Circle, Forest Drive, and aprons on E. Main Street near N. Lincoln Ave and Franklin
Forces placed asphalt to repair uneven are of exit @ New Halifax

Forces used asphalt to patch around repaired catch basin on S. 1* Avenue

Street Department Forces cut and removed fallen trees resulting from weekend
storm event. Forces removed fallen trees from 1402 Rocky Hollow, which had
caused the road to be impassible.



6/13/2023

6/14/2023

6/15/2023

Forces removed fallen trees on N. 1% Avenue, that had the road to be closed.

Forces worked w/Bright Ridge Forces as live power line had been taken down with
this failen tree.

Forces cut/removed (3} trees on N. 1% Avenue that were laying on a street light/power
pole. Forces removed all trees/brush and took to recycle yard

Forces lpaded and transported ceramic tile from the Stage Door project for use on
future project. Forces offloaded the tile @ Street Dept shop

Forces united w/Parks and Recreation Forces to work on revamping the Golden Oak
Park. Forces removed brush, placed rip-rap stone for erosion prevention, placed
sand and mulch, repaired roof of pavilion and installed drainage for pavilion.

Forces placed traffic control devices for Bright Ridge tree trimming Forces in the
600 Block of N, Cherokee Street. Forces coordinated w/Bright Ridge Forces to
remove tree parts that BR Forces could not grind into mulch. Forces removed
traffic control devices after BR Forces had completed their work

Forces provided traffic control devices for contractor setting heating units atop the
Jackson Theater.

Street Department Forces loaded out and removed tree log cutoffs from N. Cherokee
as part of the Bright Ridge tree Forces work efforts.

Forces used traffic control devices to close the 600 block of N. Cherokee so Bright Ridge
Forces could again remove trees from the ROW

Forces again worked with Parks and Recreation Forces on the Golden Oak Park project
Forces hawled bagged mulch for the project

Forces removed traffic control on N. Cherokee St after Bright Ridge operations

had concluded

Street Department Forces used traffic control devices to close the 500 block of
N. Cherokee Street for Bright Ridge Forces

Forces completed placing playground mulch on the Golden Oak Park remodel
project. Forces worked along side Parks and Rec Forces

Forces loaded and placed (2) loads of topsoit on the Boone Street/Visitors Center
landscape update project. Forces placed the topsoil and raked smooth

Forces removed traffic control devices to open N. Cherokee Street after

Bright Ridge tree cutting Forces had concluded work for the day



6/16/2023

Street Department Forces completed placing top soil in grassy island on Boone Street/
Visitors Center. Forces raked the dirt smooth after placement as well as using tiller

to smooth the dirt after placement

Forces loaded and placed ‘leaf mulch’ in planting bed areas of the Boone St/Visitors Ctr
landscape improvement project

Forces used tractors with shoulder mower and side-arm mower to mow vegetation
from town ROW’s. Forces mowed College St, High St and 2" Ave.

_ Forces mowed ROW’s on Boones Creek Road

6/19/2023

6/20/2023

Street Department Forces used traffic control devices to close N. Cherokee to thru
traffic so Bright Ridge tree cutting Forces could continue removing trees in the

500 block of N. Cherokee St

Forces used tractors with shoulder mower and side-arm mower to mow vegetation
from Forest View, 4™ Ave, Stage Road, Old SR-34. Forces also mowed ROW along
town property on old SR-34

Forces transported Grade C base stone to JB middle school parking area to smooth
entrance to parking area for JB Days. Rachel Conger received permission to accomplish
the work

Forces used weed eaters to trim vegetation on Forest View, S. Cherokee St and
Stage Road

Forces removed traffic control devices to open N. Cherokee St after Bright Ridge
Forces had concluded operations

Street Department Forces used traffic control devices to close the 500 block of

N. Cherokee St in advance of Bright Ridge Forces continuing tree cutting operations

in that area. Street Department Forces used knuckle boom to pick up and remove tree
cut-offs/stumps from the previous two days cuttings from Bright Ridge. Forces hauled
the material to the brush yard to be recycled

Forces used the knuckle boom truck to remove storm debris from town streets. Forces
removed brush from Old Bugaboo, Meadowbrook Ave, Jackson Blvd.

Forces used Mini-Excavator to remove ornamental grasses near the Visitors Center.
Forces used the knuckle boom truck to remove brush from Town Hall and the

Post Office area as well. Forces transported brush to the brush yard to be recycled
Forces removed traffic control devices from N. Cherokee St after Bright Ridge
operations concl